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Doar Lanadryg:

Ruse has ssked me $o apsver your lettsr of June 10 concerning
the impleseatation of the libed .grecment witl lurkey. -¢ have bteen
able to fimd out a little mor jprecicely whut the Jurks must do
beiore they are rexdy to resceive the informciica ealled for by the
sgreemeit, lLow:ver, » aa oot sure bow sueh waloe .t will be %o
Jyou sings there mey dc & change in the 5 < o.jab. il to be jro=-
vided to the .urkiasl sir strike s uwadron.

wne o the ehle! robleas is thut alth ugh the ‘Iy,¢ C" faglilie
Yy o bo conotructed ot okigehir ror the steorsge of nucleur weayone
war scheduled for com)letisn im December, tie iurks have aot yet
started work. iBe tralning to de given the alr atrike
should, ve asc informed, taks place newr the “Iype C” faclil_ty.
Jefense also inforss ws that the +urkisl. pilot: who weare recelving
LB treining in the pre—estricted Duts atage were 80 weak in
mmmtmyamtobemoztu.stmm#mm
tien in aglishe

«hi.e jmreuin; tho answers to the gue_ti ne you raised in your
letter wo found omt that Jii. Udy with SH. B eonourreste, Las o=
quested “efemse mot . jrecess the determinutica for Twrkey sinee
a pev progras is being stadied isvolving a possible changs in the
m-hi“txtebe;imtbcwmotmomm. ibe U
slement of 5E-r. inforuwed Defemse on Jume 1% that it zaght be 60
days bdefore o decisi:n ¢>uld de made on the co,ubi.ity to bc givem
the Turiish s uadrofie
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would sugpest that yo. discuss the matter with Plok Fimn to whom I
Bave taken the iiberty of sendisg & 00:; of your letter %o 3uss a9
wall as & co:y of this letéews CINCUR &8 Peally in the dest posde
tion to give you the detulls ~beut the Turkish progras since it is
Ve lansing Cellins, Esquire
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American .mbaswy,
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being worked out there,
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mm“a'm*h- forsgoing wi.l be usefule ¢ will, of soarue, keep
will perforce :w develormenta at this end, dut whatever ve loarn
3t e of o scmewhat gemeral eharectore Iacidentally,
e Tentt e for the Turkish strike squadson ehould be ebanged
m“‘“l“ twuxmmwwam.m.
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conturrence sought--always a laborivua processs

Sincerely yours,

Jolm ¥, Millay
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Dear Lansing:

Russ has asked me to answer letter of July 10 concerning the
implementation of the 144-b agreement with Turkey. We have been able to find
out a little more precisely what the Turks must do before they are ready to
receive the information called for by the agreement. However, I am not sure
how much value it will be to you since there may be a change in the type [of]
capability to be provided to the Turkish air strike squadron.

One of the chief troubles is that although the “Type C” facility to be
constructed at Eskisehir for the storage of nuclear weapons was scheduled for
completion in December, the Turks have not yet started work. The training to
be given the air strike squadron should, we are informed, take place near the
“Type C” facility. Defense also informs me that the Turkish pilots who were
receiving L.B. training in the pre-restricted Data stage were so weak in English
that they had to be taken off this training and given instruction in English.

While pursuing the answers to the questions you raised in your letter we
found out that CINCEUR, with SHAPE concurrence, has requested Defense not
to process the determination for Turkey since a new program is being studied
involving a possible change in the capability to be given the Turkish air strike
squadron. The US element of SHAPE informed Defense on June 14 that it
might be 60 days before a decision could be made on the capability to be given
the Turkish squadron.

At this point there is obviously not too much that the Turks can do. In
any event [ do not think we in the Department should attempt to advise you
what you might do to speed things along. I would suggest that you discuss the
matter with Dick Finn to whom I have taken the liberty of sending a copy of
your letter to Russ as well as a copy of this letter. CINCEUR is really in the best
position to give you details about the Turkish program since it is

V. Lansing Collins, Esquire
Counselor of Embassy,
American Embassy,
Ankara.
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being worked out there.

I hope the foregoing will be useful. We will, of course, keep you posted on
any developments at this end, but whatever we learn will perforce be of a
somewhat general character. Incidentally, if the program for the Turkish strike
squadron should be changed the resulting delay in Washington could be
appreciable since a new determination would have to be prepared, tech orders
worked up and AEC concurrence sought—always a laborious process.

Sincerely yours,

John Y. Miller

cc: Mr. Finn - EUCOM
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